From: Chaset, Nicolas L.

Sent: 8/16/2013 5:14:24 PM
To: Redacted

Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4): Ho. Nick
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3); |Redacted
[Redacted |

Bec:
Subject: RE: Demand Response Rule 24 Meeting Request

I may need to be in Sac but otherwise that sounds like a good idea.

From: Johnson, Aaron [AJJ9@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16,2013 5:11 PM
To:|Redacted ; Chaset, Nicolas L.

Cc:[Redacted ; Ho, Nick; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Demand Response Rule 24 Meeting Request

Nick C: Key PG&E DR team folks like Nick H. & [Re |will be at the PUC on Monday 11am to talk to Audrey
about the upcoming DR OIR. This might be a good chance to sit down to discuss the Rule 24 goings on. Let us
know if that might work.

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Friday, August 16,2013 11:39 AM

To: Chaset, Nicolas L.

Cc:[Redacted | Johnson, Aaron

Subject: Demand Response Rule 24 Meeting Request
Importance: High

Hi Nick —

I hope this finds you well. I would like to see if some dates/times for you in the next 2 weeks could work for you
to meet with Aaron and several others for an hour on the Demand Response Rule 24. We are happy to host the
meeting here, but if coming your way works better for your schedule, please let me know and they can come to
your office.

I know we are also trying to schedule a general meeting with yourself, David, Dan and Aaron, but if you could get
back to me with your availability for this, I will schedule it accordingly first, and we can revisit the other meeting
under separate cover.

8/21 —9:00 - 10:00

8/26 —8:00—11:00 or 1:00 —2:30
8/27 —2:00 —4:00

8/29 — 8:00 —9:30 or 1:00 — 4:00

Please let me know if you have anything available from above.

I appreciate vour assistance! Happv Fridav!

Redacted
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